
 

Page 1 of 3 

 Agenda Posted Per Government Code Section §54954.2 

 

Board of Directors 

Regular Meeting Agenda 

Wednesday, March 12, 2025 6:00 P.M.  

Scotts Valley City Hall 

One Civic Center Drive, Scotts Valley CA 95066 
 

Agendas and Board Packets are available on the Scotts Valley Fire Protection District (SVFPD) 

website at www.scottsvalleyfire.com. 
 

Any person who requires a disability-related modification or accommodation in order to 

participate in a public meeting should make such a request to Mark Correira, Board Secretary, 

for immediate consideration.  

 

1. Opening Business 
 

1.1 Call to Order 
 

1.2 Pledge of Allegiance and Moment of Silence 
 

1.3 Roll Call 

2. Special Presentation 
 

2.1 Presentation on Tax Increment Financing (TIF) and the Enhanced 

Infrastructure Financing District (EIFD) from Kosmont Companies 

3. Public Comment (GC §54954.3) 

This portion of the meeting is reserved for persons wishing to address the Board on any 

matter that is within the subject matter of the jurisdiction, and either on the agenda or 

not on the agenda. To ensure fair and equal treatment of all who appear before the Board, 

and to expedite Agency business, speakers will be limited to three minutes. The three-

minute per speaker time limitation may be extended for good cause by the Board 

President, or by majority vote of the Board Members. Anyone wishing to be placed on 

the Agenda for a specific topic should contact the Fire Chief’s Office and submit 

correspondence at least 10 days before the desired date of appearance. Any matter that 

requires Board action will be referred to staff for a report and action at a subsequent 

Board meeting. 

file://///svfd2/admin/data/AGENDAS/2013/2012/www.scottsvalleyfire.com


 

Page 2 of 3 

 Agenda Posted Per Government Code Section §54954.2 

 

4. Agenda Amendments (GC§54954.2) – Discussion/Action 

5. Consent Calendar 

(Consent calendar items will be considered and enacted upon by one motion. There will 

be no separate discussion on items unless a Board Member, Staff, or member of the public 

requests the removal of the item for separate action.) 
 

5.1 Minutes: Approve Regular Board Meeting Minutes of February 12, 2025 
 

5.2 Approve SVFPD Claims Disbursements for the Month of February 1, 2025 

through February 28, 2025 in the Amount of:  
 

Payroll and Benefits:  $ 586,752.43 

General Fund:   $   68,419.87  

Capital Outlay:  $     3,877.50 

SCHMIT:   $            0.00 

TOTAL:   $ 659,049.80 
 

5.3 Approve Surplus List 

6. Discussion Items 
 

6.1 La Madrona Fire Station Planning / Safety Measures to Address Seismic 

Concerns for Firefighters at Fire Station One, located at Erba Lane  

7. Action Items- Discussion/Action 
 

7.1 Adopt Resolution 2025-03: Resolution Declaring Certain Vegetation and 

Certain Waste Matter a Public Nuisance Upon Real Property Within the 

District and Providing for the Abatement and Removal Thereof 
 

7.1 Vote on Special District Seats on LAFCO 

8. Board of Directors and Administrative Reports – Information/Discussion 

(No action will be taken on any questions raised by the Board at this time.) 
 

8.1 Board of Directors Report – Directors 
 

8.2 Administrative Report – Chief Officers 

9. Correspondence 
 

9.1 Incident Follow-Up: Thank you card from Kohl B. 
 

9.2 Incident Follow-Up: Email from Steve Forman (SJFD Retiree) 
 



 

Page 3 of 3 

 Agenda Posted Per Government Code Section §54954.2 

 

9.3 Strike Team Follow-Up: Thank you card from residents of Pasadena 
 

9.4 Community Support: Card from Janie Hanson (Pasatiempo HOA) 

10. Request for Future Agenda Items 

11. Closed Session: Government Code §54957 
 

11.1 Closed Session Conference with Legal Counsel – Threatened/Anticipated 

Litigation  
 

Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to Government Code sections 

54956.6(d)(2) and 54956.6(e)(1): 1 case  

12. Open Session: Government Code §54957.1 
 

12.1 Report on closed session 

13. Adjournment 
 

Next Regularly Scheduled Board Meeting: Wednesday, April 9, 2025 at 6:00 p.m. 



 

Page 1 of 6 
 

MINUTES OF THE 

SCOTTS VALLEY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

BOARD OF DIRECTORS 

REGULAR MEETING OF  

February 12, 2025 
 

1. Opening Business 

1.1 Call to Order 
 

The Regular Meeting of the Board of Directors of the Scotts Valley Fire Protection District 

(SVFPD) was held on Wednesday, February 12, 2025 at the City of Scotts Valley Council 

Chambers. President Cosner called the meeting to order at 6:00 p.m. and provided a 

teleconferencing notice for Director Hurst. 
 

1.2 Pledge of Allegiance and Moment of Silence 
 

President Cosner called for the Pledge of Allegiance and a Moment of Silence to follow. 
 

1.3 Roll Call 

Director(s) Present:    President Adam Cosner (AC) 

   Director Daron Pisciotta (DP) 

   Director Mike Weave (MW) 

   Director Ron Whittle (RW) 

Director(s) Virtual at Alternate Location:    Vice President Kris Hurst (KH) 

Director(s) Absent:    N/A 

Fire District Staff:    Chief Correira 

   Battalion Chiefs LoFranco, McNeil and    

Stubendorff 

   Administrative Services Manager Rodriguez 

2. Public Comment (GC §54954.3) 
 

• No public comment. 

3. Agenda Amendments (GC§54954.2) – Discussion/Action 
 

• No Agenda amendments. 

4. Consent Calendar 
 

4.1 Minutes: Approve Regular Board Meeting Minutes of January 8, 2025 
 



 

Page 2 of 6 
 

4.2 Approve SVFPD Claims Disbursements for the Month of January 1, 2025 through 

January 31, 2025 in the Amount of:  
 

Payroll and Benefits:  $ 627,525.96 

General Fund:   $   95,855.74 

Capital Outlay:  $   20,166.00 

SCHMIT:   $     4,276.02 

TOTAL:   $ 747,823.72 
 

4.3 Accept CEPPT and CERBT Summary Reports, and Approve Annual Payments 
 

4.4 Approve updated Side Letter with IAFF 3577- Acting Fire Marshal Pay 
 

4.5 Adopt Revised Policy 1716 Fire Marshal Job Description 
 

4.6 Adopt Resolution 2025-2: Mid-Year Budget Adjustment for Fiscal Year 2024/2025 
 

4.7 Approve Appointment of Branciforte Service Zone Advisory Commission Members 
 

Board Comment/Questions: None 

Public Comment: None 

 

Motion to approve Consent Calendar Items 4.1-4.7 as presented was made by Director 

Pisciotta, seconded by Director Whittle, and approved unanimously 5-0 by a roll call 

vote. 

5. Discussion Items 

5.1 La Madrona Fire Station Planning / Safety Measures to Address Seismic Concerns for 

Firefighters at Fire Station One, located at Erba Lane  
 

Chief Correira shared, following the February 4th workshop, this item will remain on the 

agenda as a standing discussion. The Station Facilities Committee met to address seismic 

concerns at Fire Station One, prioritizing an engineering assessment to determine necessary 

safety upgrades, particularly for the east wall and apparatus bay. Staff will seek proposals 

and contractor estimates before determining next steps. Meanwhile, the current plan is for 

administrative staff to relocate to Glenwood Station to free up space for temporary firefighter 

accommodations. 

 

Regarding La Madrona, Chief Correira sought board direction whether to resume paused 

design and engineering work, as there are funds budgeted. The board agreed to add this as a 

future action item, with updated cost estimates from RRM. A prior structural report will be 

reviewed, but an updated engineering stamp will likely be required for city approval. 

The Board was encouraged to evaluate these options and consider a workshop or ad hoc 

committee to explore financial strategies to advance the District's facility goals. 
 



 

Page 3 of 6 
 

5.2 First Responder Fees 

Battalion Chief Stubendorff presented a proposal to implement first responder fees for motor 

vehicle accidents, particularly on Highway 17, where over 90% of incidents involve non-

district residents. The intent is to recover costs through motorists' insurance rather than 

charging individuals directly. The district would use a third-party billing service, with 

company officers collecting insurance information on scene. 

Chief Correira noted that many California agencies with major highways already use this 

model. The board discussed potential revenue, the need for a nexus study, and the estimated 

recovery rate (about 30%). If the board is interested, staff will conduct further research, 

consult legal counsel, and develop a structured plan before moving forward. 

Board members expressed interest in exploring the idea further but requested more details, 

including projected revenue, fee application, and examples of agencies that have adopted or 

declined the program. 

6. Action Items- Discussion/Action 

6.1 Vote on Special District Seats on LAFCO 
 

Board Comment/Questions:  
 

The Board discussed the upcoming election for special district seats on LAFCO. After 

discussion, the Board opted to take no action on this item. 
 

The Board took no action on Action Item 6.1. 
 

6.2 Type 1 Engine Purchase 
 

Board Comment/Questions:  
 

The Board discussed the purchase of a new Type 1 engine, considering the extended build 

time of approximately four years. Chief Correira and staff presented information on cost 

comparisons, including the financial impact of purchasing now versus waiting. The Finance 

Committee recommended purchasing the engine upfront due to high inflation rates and 

interest costs on financing. The Board reviewed the flexibility of build specifications and 

potential minor modifications during the build process. The Board was in agreement the 

District should proceed with purchasing the Type 1 engine now to secure a production slot 

and begin the build process. 

 

Public Comment: None 

 

Motion to approve the upfront purchase of a Type 1 Engine was made by Director 

Pisciotta, seconded by Director Weaver, and approved unanimously 5-0 by a roll call 

vote. 



 

Page 4 of 6 
 

 
 

6.3 Felton EMS Transport Unit Purchase 
  

Board Comment/Questions:  
 

The Board discussed purchasing an EMS transport unit from Felton Fire for $5,000, plus an 

estimated $6,000 for repairs. Chief Correira explained that acquiring the unit would allow 

Scotts Valley Fire to provide transport services if needed, especially given concerns about 

AMR’s reliability. Director Pisciotta gathered maintenance records, confirmed necessary 

repairs, and noted the unit is in good condition with low mileage. The Board saw this as a 

cost-effective way to explore EMS transport. 

 

Public Comment: None 

 

Motion to approve the purchase of Felton’s EMS Transport Unit was made by Director 

Weaver, seconded by Director Pisciotta, and approved unanimously 5-0 by a roll call 

vote. 
 

6.4 Term Limited Deputy Fire Marshal (Retired Annuitant) 
 

Board Comment/Questions:  

The Board discussed hiring retired annuitant Greg Vandervoort as a term-limited Deputy Fire 

Marshal to support fire prevention efforts. With Acting Fire Marshal Collins shared between 

Scotts Valley and Central Fire, additional help would ensure continued progress on 

inspections and weed abatement. Vandervoort would work two days per week, reporting to 

Collins. Central Fire agreed to cover the cost. The position would remain for the duration of 

the shared Fire Marshal agreement or Vandervoort reaches his maximum allowed hours. The 

Board considered the proposal with no further discussion. 

 

Public Comment: None 

 

Motion to approve the hiring of Greg Vandervoort for a Term Limited Deputy Fire 

Marshal position as a retired annuitant at the hourly Deputy Fire Marshal Salary Step 

B was made by Director Pisciotta, seconded by Director Hurst, and approved 

unanimously 5-0 by a roll call vote. 

7. Board of Directors and Administrative Reports – Information/Discussion 
 

7.1 Board of Directors Report – Directors 
 

Director Cosner reported that contract negotiations have begun, with the first meeting with 

the Local 3577 group going very well. He noted that the bargaining team was well-organized 

and presented a comprehensive plan. He and Director Whittle have reviewed the proposal 

and prepared a response. The next meeting is scheduled and will take place soon. 
 



 

Page 5 of 6 
 

7.2 Administrative Report – Chief Officers 

Battalion Chief Stubendorff provided the following update: 

Truck Operations Training: Captain Sundermier and Engineer/Paramedic Smith attended 

an 88-hour Truck Company Operations course in Whittier, CA. They are now sharing 

insights with district crews and the local academy. 

Fire Deployment: A Scotts Valley engine company was deployed for 16 days as part of a 

task force at the Eaton Fire, recognized for their contributions. 

Health & Wellness Training: Captain Cahir led a “First Responder Resiliency” training at 

1440 Multiversity, with participation from 51 responders.  

Call Volume and EMS Success: The call volume was below average, however, the crews 

did an exceptional job on a call that involved successfully saving a teenager experiencing a 

severe asthma attack. 

Battalion Chief LoFranco provided the following updates: 

Academy & County Training: The joint Fire Academy with Central Fire is progressing 

well under Acting Captain Engineer Green and Henry Tobias. 

Countywide training will focus on swift water awareness. Future plans aim to develop a 

specialized swift water rescue team. 

Battalion Chief McNeil provided the following updates: 

Type 1 & Type 6 Engine Updates: A new Type 1 engine is nearing final inspection in early 

March. The Type 6 engine will be showcased at FDIC in April, with final inspection in late 

March. Additional upgrades, including shocks and steering stabilizers, are being added at no 

cost due to being showcased and delivered at a later date than expected. 

Chief Correira provided the following update: 

Challenge Coin Presentation: Chief Walpole presented a custom challenge coin to 

responders involved in the tornado response. 

Pre-Storm Staffing: Due to an incoming atmospheric river, an extra crew has been staffed at 

the Branciforte station for 24 hours. 

Awards Event: Due to the new awards policy and the upcoming Blue and Gold event  

planning is underway for possibly bringing back a past recognition event, possibly a 

breakfast format. 

Fire Maps & Community Outreach: New LRA fire maps are expected by February 24th. 

Plans include an open house at the Water District to discuss maps, water systems, building 

codes, and insurance options. 

Administrative HR Certification: Alyssa Rodriguez was recognized for earning a national 

HR certification while managing her role and family responsibilities. 

Water District Intertie Project Update: The Scotts Valley Water District has announced 

upcoming construction for the intertie at La Madrona. 



 

Page 6 of 6 
 

8. Correspondence 
 

8.1 Scotts Valley Chief Officers- Request to Open Negotiations 
 

8.2 Email on Solicitation for Nominations for Positions on the FRMS Board of Directors 
 

The Board received and filed the correspondence.  

9. Request for Future Agenda Items 
 

There were no requests for future agenda items. 

10. Closed Session: Government Code §54957 
 

10.1 Closed Session Conference with Legal Counsel – Threatened/Anticipated Litigation  
 

Significant exposure to litigation pursuant to Government Code sections 

54956.6(d)(2) and 54956.6(e)(1): 1 case  
 

10.2 Labor Negotiations: Government Code §65957.6  

Conference with Labor Negotiators, Directors Cosner and Hurst   

Employee Organization: Local 3577, International Association of Firefighters 
 

At 7:13 p.m., President Cosner announced the Board would be going into Closed Session for 

the purpose to discuss items listed in 10.1-10.2. 

11. Open Session: Government Code §54957.1 
 

11.1 Report on closed session 
 

At 7:44 p.m., the Board reconvened to Open Session and President Cosner reported on Items 

10.1-10.2. Information was received, and direction was given. No action taken.  

12. Adjournment 
 

 The meeting was adjourned at 7:44 p.m. 

 

 

 
 

Attest __________________________                           ___________________________ 

          Adam Cosner         Mark Correira 

          Board President         Board Secretary 



            

  

   

 

 

 
 
 

 
 
ATTEST _____________________________  ______________________________ 
  Adam Cosner     Mark Correira    
  Board President    Board Secretary 

 

Scotts Valley Fire Protection District (SVFPD) 

 

Date: March 12, 2025 

To: Board of Directors  

From: SVFPD  

Subject:  Approve Claim Disbursements  

 

SVFPD Claims have been approved for payment out of SVFPD Funds 

totaling $ 659,049.80  

 

These payments have been approved by the Board of Directors during  

their meeting on  March 12, 2025  

March 2024/2025 F.Y. 

 

685010– Payroll and Benefits:  $  586,752.43 

685010- General Fund:          $   68,419.87 

685030- Capital Outlay:   $    3,877.50 

685040- SCHMIT:         $        0.00 



Actual  Transactions

Run: 2025-03-06 07:14 AM

Transaction Type = Actual; Revenues/Expenditures = R,(E; Chart Fields = GLKey,Character,Object
Post On [@prior-month] and Revenues/Expenditures [XP] and GL Key [685010, 685020, 685030, 685040]

Year
Fiscal

Month
Fiscal

On
Post

Document No Doc Ref Revenues/Expenditures GL Key Character Object Amount Description Vendor No Warrant No

GL Key: 685010 – SCOTTS VALLEY FIRE PROT SVC
Character: 50 – SALARIES AND EMPLOYEE BENEF

Object: 51000 – REGULAR PAY-PERMANENT
2025 08 2/05/2025 PAYPERIOD 03 Expenditures 685010 50 51000 -153,720.87 PAYPERIOD 03PAYDATE 02072025
2025 08 2/19/2025 PAYPERIOD 04 Expenditures 685010 50 51000 -145,373.02 PAYPERIOD 04PAYDATE 02212025

Total 51000 – REGULAR PAY-PERMANENT -299,093.89

Object: 51005 – OVERTIME PAY-PERMANENT
2025 08 2/05/2025 PAYPERIOD 03 Expenditures 685010 50 51005 -47,980.43 PAYPERIOD 03PAYDATE 02072025
2025 08 2/19/2025 PAYPERIOD 04 Expenditures 685010 50 51005 -13,527.76 PAYPERIOD 04PAYDATE 02212025

Total 51005 – OVERTIME PAY-PERMANENT -61,508.19

Object: 51010 – REGULAR PAY-EXTRA HELP
2025 08 2/19/2025 PAYPERIOD 04 Expenditures 685010 50 51010 -2,363.73 PAYPERIOD 04PAYDATE 02212025

Total 51010 – REGULAR PAY-EXTRA HELP -2,363.73

Object: 51035 – HOLIDAY PAY
2025 08 2/05/2025 PAYPERIOD 03 Expenditures 685010 50 51035 -12,273.68 PAYPERIOD 03PAYDATE 02072025
2025 08 2/19/2025 PAYPERIOD 04 Expenditures 685010 50 51035 -11,917.78 PAYPERIOD 04PAYDATE 02212025

Total 51035 – HOLIDAY PAY -24,191.46

Object: 51040 – DIFFERENTIAL PAY
2025 08 2/05/2025 PAYPERIOD 03 Expenditures 685010 50 51040 -7,729.54 PAYPERIOD 03PAYDATE 02072025
2025 08 2/19/2025 PAYPERIOD 04 Expenditures 685010 50 51040 -6,534.66 PAYPERIOD 04PAYDATE 02212025

Total 51040 – DIFFERENTIAL PAY -14,264.20

Object: 52010 – OASDI-SOCIAL SECURITY
2025 08 2/05/2025 PAYPERIOD 03 Expenditures 685010 50 52010 -3,415.78 PAYPERIOD 03PAYDATE 02072025
2025 08 2/19/2025 PAYPERIOD 04 Expenditures 685010 50 52010 -2,764.23 PAYPERIOD 04PAYDATE 02212025

Total 52010 – OASDI-SOCIAL SECURITY -6,180.01

Object: 52015 – PERS
2025 08 2/05/2025 PAYPERIOD 03 Expenditures 685010 50 52015 -33,116.40 PAYPERIOD 03PAYDATE 02072025
2025 08 2/19/2025 PAYPERIOD 04 Expenditures 685010 50 52015 -31,215.81 PAYPERIOD 04PAYDATE 02212025

Total 52015 – PERS -64,332.21

Object: 53010 – EMPLOYEE INSURANCE & BENEFITS
2025 08 2/03/2025 0225SVFD Expenditures 685010 50 53010 -964.62 LOFRANCO, SAL SVFD Health Ins. V105221 80076987
2025 08 2/03/2025 0225SVFD Expenditures 685010 50 53010 -793.44 VANDERVOORT, GR SVFD Health In V122411 80076992
2025 08 2/03/2025 0225SVFD Expenditures 685010 50 53010 -1,704.35 BIDDLE, MIKE SVFD Health Ins.- V105980 80076986
2025 08 2/03/2025 0225SVFD Expenditures 685010 50 53010 -568.15 RONZANO, CHRIST SVFD Health In V111324 80076990
2025 08 2/03/2025 0225SVFD Expenditures 685010 50 53010 -608.37 PHINN, MIKE SVFD Health Ins.- V103782 80076989
2025 08 2/03/2025 0225SVFD Expenditures 685010 50 53010 -842.00 THEILEN, LOTHAR SVFD Health In V117701 80076991
2025 08 2/03/2025 0225SVFD Expenditures 685010 50 53010 -1,011.40 MCMURRY, MICHAE SVFD Health In V105430 80076988
2025 08 2/03/2025 0225SVFD Expenditures 685010 50 53010 -1,027.17 WALTON, ALICIA SVFD Health Ins V119128 80076993
2025 08 2/03/2025 0225SVFD Expenditures 685010 50 53010 -704.06 Whittle, Ronald SVFD Health In V102822 80076994
2025 08 2/05/2025 PAYPERIOD 03 Expenditures 685010 50 53010 1,420.28 PAYPERIOD 03PAYDATE 02072025
2025 08 2/05/2025 PAYPERIOD 03 Expenditures 685010 50 53010 -1,250.00 PAYPERIOD 03PAYDATE 02072025
2025 08 2/06/2025 DU113089 DU113089 Expenditures 685010 50 53010 53.83 I.Bustichi Jan/Feb25 Dental C99999
2025 08 2/06/2025 DU113089 DU113089 Expenditures 685010 50 53010 48.56 M.Pasquini Feb25 DentalCK#1131 C99999
2025 08 2/06/2025 DU113089 DU113089 Expenditures 685010 50 53010 48.56 M.Marsano Feb25 Dental C99999
2025 08 2/06/2025 DU113089 DU113089 Expenditures 685010 50 53010 91.85 S.Kovacs Mar25 C99999
2025 08 2/10/2025 0325SVFD Expenditures 685010 50 53010 -4,345.94 HEALTH CARE EMP SVFD Group 367 V108670 00478409
2025 08 2/10/2025 BT16636 FEB25HLT Expenditures 685010 50 53010 -77,401.94 SV FIRE FEB 2025 V116512 16636
2025 08 2/19/2025 PAYPERIOD 04 Expenditures 685010 50 53010 -750.00 PAYPERIOD 04PAYDATE 02212025
2025 08 2/19/2025 PAYPERIOD 04 Expenditures 685010 50 53010 1,235.80 PAYPERIOD 04PAYDATE 02212025
2025 08 2/26/2025 DU113594 DU113594 Expenditures 685010 50 53010 48.56 S.Downey Feb25 Dental CK#2416 C99999
2025 08 2/26/2025 DU113594 DU113594 Expenditures 685010 50 53010 48.56 D.Lipkowitz Feb25 DentalCK#824 C99999
2025 08 2/26/2025 DU113594 DU113594 Expenditures 685010 50 53010 48.56 M.Marsano Feb25 Dental C99999
2025 08 2/26/2025 DU113594 DU113594 Expenditures 685010 50 53010 91.85 S.Kovacs Mar25 Dental C99999
2025 08 2/27/2025 0325SVFD Expenditures 685010 50 53010 -964.62 LOFRANCO, SAL SVFD Health Ins. V105221 80077952
2025 08 2/27/2025 0325SVFD Expenditures 685010 50 53010 -1,341.42 FIRE RISK MANAG SVFD V45930 00479500
2025 08 2/27/2025 0325SVFD Expenditures 685010 50 53010 -793.44 VANDERVOORT, GR SVFD Health In V122411 80077957
2025 08 2/27/2025 0325SVFD Expenditures 685010 50 53010 -1,019.67 WALTON, ALICIA SVFD Health Ins V119128 80077958

Page 1 of 5



Actual  Transactions

Run: 2025-03-06 07:14 AM

Transaction Type = Actual; Revenues/Expenditures = R,(E; Chart Fields = GLKey,Character,Object
Post On [@prior-month] and Revenues/Expenditures [XP] and GL Key [685010, 685020, 685030, 685040]

Year
Fiscal

Month
Fiscal

On
Post

Document No Doc Ref Revenues/Expenditures GL Key Character Object Amount Description Vendor No Warrant No

GL Key: 685010 – SCOTTS VALLEY FIRE PROT SVC
Character: 50 – SALARIES AND EMPLOYEE BENEF

Object: 53010 – EMPLOYEE INSURANCE & BENEFITS
2025 08 2/27/2025 0325SVFD Expenditures 685010 50 53010 -1,011.40 MCMURRY, MICHAE SVFD Health In V105430 80077953
2025 08 2/27/2025 0325SVFD Expenditures 685010 50 53010 -704.06 Whittle, Ronald SVFD Health In V102822 80077959
2025 08 2/27/2025 0325SVFD Expenditures 685010 50 53010 -1,704.35 BIDDLE, MIKE SVFD Health Ins.- V105980 80077951
2025 08 2/27/2025 0325SVFD Expenditures 685010 50 53010 -842.00 THEILEN, LOTHAR SVFD Health In V117701 80077956
2025 08 2/27/2025 0325SVFD Expenditures 685010 50 53010 -608.37 PHINN, MIKE SVFD Health Ins.- V103782 80077954
2025 08 2/27/2025 0325SVFD Expenditures 685010 50 53010 -568.15 RONZANO, CHRIST SVFD Health In V111324 80077955

Total 53010 – EMPLOYEE INSURANCE & BENEFITS -98,392.51

Object: 53015 – UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE
2025 08 2/05/2025 PAYPERIOD 03 Expenditures 685010 50 53015 -42.55 PAYPERIOD 03PAYDATE 02072025
2025 08 2/19/2025 PAYPERIOD 04 Expenditures 685010 50 53015 -60.08 PAYPERIOD 04PAYDATE 02212025

Total 53015 – UNEMPLOYMENT INSURANCE -102.63

Object: 55021 – OTHER BENEFITS MISC
2025 08 2/05/2025 PAYPERIOD 03 Expenditures 685010 50 55021 -14,038.99 PAYPERIOD 03PAYDATE 02072025
2025 08 2/19/2025 PAYPERIOD 04 Expenditures 685010 50 55021 -2,284.61 PAYPERIOD 04PAYDATE 02212025

Total 55021 – OTHER BENEFITS MISC -16,323.60
Total 50 – SALARIES AND EMPLOYEE BENEF -586,752.43

Character: 60 – SERVICES AND SUPPLIES
Object: 61221 – TELEPHONE-NON TELECOM 1099

2025 08 2/06/2025 0225SVFD Expenditures 685010 60 61221 -719.13 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V992019 80077138
Total 61221 – TELEPHONE-NON TELECOM 1099 -719.13

Object: 61310 – FOOD
2025 08 2/18/2025 0225SVFD1 Expenditures 685010 60 61310 -22.00 CORREIRA, MARK SVFD V45946 00478793

Total 61310 – FOOD -22.00

Object: 61425 – OTHER HOUSEHOLD EXP-SERVICES
2025 08 2/06/2025 0225SVFD Expenditures 685010 60 61425 -264.78 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V992019 80077138

Total 61425 – OTHER HOUSEHOLD EXP-SERVICES -264.78

Object: 61720 – MAINT-MOBILE EQUIPMENT-SERV
2025 08 2/06/2025 0225SVFD Expenditures 685010 60 61720 -9,041.41 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V992019 80077138
2025 08 2/10/2025 0225SVFD1 Expenditures 685010 60 61720 -232.82 SCARBOROUGH LUM SVFD Acct 1169 V1233 80077315
2025 08 2/11/2025 003149 Expenditures 685010 60 61720 -19,571.10 GOLDEN STATE EM SVFD PIE-0143 V129826 00478461
2025 08 2/11/2025 003152 Expenditures 685010 60 61720 -2,476.02 GOLDEN STATE EM SVFD PIE-0143 V129826 00478461
2025 08 2/11/2025 CI047723 Expenditures 685010 60 61720 -62.99 GOLDEN STATE EM SVFD PIE-0143 V129826 00478461
2025 08 2/18/2025 049293 Expenditures 685010 60 61720 -628.87 GOLDEN STATE EM SVFD PIE-0143 V129826 00478903
2025 08 2/18/2025 11054 Expenditures 685010 60 61720 -283.53 CENTRAL FIRE PR SVFD V116886 00478902
2025 08 2/18/2025 11056 Expenditures 685010 60 61720 -157.80 CENTRAL FIRE PR SVFD V116886 00478902
2025 08 2/24/2025 02611660S Expenditures 685010 60 61720 4,056.64 COAST COUNTIES SVFD V14803 00476815
2025 08 2/27/2025 038261 Expenditures 685010 60 61720 -198.39 AGILE OCCUPATIO SVFD V44838 80077929
2025 08 2/27/2025 049543 Expenditures 685010 60 61720 -68.95 GOLDEN STATE EM SVFD PIE-0143 V129826 00479501
2025 08 2/27/2025 094524 Expenditures 685010 60 61720 -1,533.14 GOLDEN STATE EM SVFD PIE-0143 V129826 00479501

Total 61720 – MAINT-MOBILE EQUIPMENT-SERV -30,198.38

Object: 61725 – MAINT-OFFICE EQUIPMNT-SERVICES
2025 08 2/10/2025 16417 Expenditures 685010 60 61725 -2,043.67 Pagoda Technolo SVFD V125184 80077327

Total 61725 – MAINT-OFFICE EQUIPMNT-SERVICES -2,043.67

Object: 61845 – MAINT-STRUCT/IMPS/GRDS-OTH-SRV
2025 08 2/06/2025 0225SVFD Expenditures 685010 60 61845 -1,187.15 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V992019 80077138
2025 08 2/11/2025 0225SVFD2 Expenditures 685010 60 61845 -127.27 SCARBOROUGH LUM SVFD Acct 1169 V1233 80077379
2025 08 2/27/2025 582 Expenditures 685010 60 61845 -720.00 MANDELLA, JOHN SVFD V43108 00479502
2025 08 2/27/2025 73591782 Expenditures 685010 60 61845 -110.00 WESTERN EXTERMI SVFD V15766 00479505

Total 61845 – MAINT-STRUCT/IMPS/GRDS-OTH-SRV -2,144.42

Object: 61920 – MEDICAL, DENTAL & LAB SUPPLIES
2025 08 2/06/2025 0225SVFD Expenditures 685010 60 61920 -229.00 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V992019 80077138

Page 2 of 5



Actual  Transactions

Run: 2025-03-06 07:14 AM

Transaction Type = Actual; Revenues/Expenditures = R,(E; Chart Fields = GLKey,Character,Object
Post On [@prior-month] and Revenues/Expenditures [XP] and GL Key [685010, 685020, 685030, 685040]

Year
Fiscal

Month
Fiscal

On
Post

Document No Doc Ref Revenues/Expenditures GL Key Character Object Amount Description Vendor No Warrant No

GL Key: 685010 – SCOTTS VALLEY FIRE PROT SVC
Character: 60 – SERVICES AND SUPPLIES

Object: 61920 – MEDICAL, DENTAL & LAB SUPPLIES
2025 08 2/18/2025 85633082 Expenditures 685010 60 61920 -765.09 BOUND TREE MEDI SVFD V12149 80077621

Total 61920 – MEDICAL, DENTAL & LAB SUPPLIES -994.09

Object: 62020 – MEMBERSHIPS
2025 08 2/06/2025 0225SVFD Expenditures 685010 60 62020 -135.00 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V992019 80077138

Total 62020 – MEMBERSHIPS -135.00

Object: 62219 – PC SOFTWARE PURCHASES
2025 08 2/06/2025 0225SVFD Expenditures 685010 60 62219 -91.50 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V992019 80077138

Total 62219 – PC SOFTWARE PURCHASES -91.50

Object: 62223 – SUPPLIES
2025 08 2/06/2025 0225SVFD Expenditures 685010 60 62223 -194.29 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V992019 80077138

Total 62223 – SUPPLIES -194.29

Object: 62301 – ACCOUNTING AND AUDITING FEES
2025 08 2/11/2025 1510 Expenditures 685010 60 62301 -1,020.00 PEHLING & PEHLI SVFD V128403 80077378

Total 62301 – ACCOUNTING AND AUDITING FEES -1,020.00

Object: 62358 – LAUNDRY SERVICES
2025 08 2/06/2025 0225SVFD Expenditures 685010 60 62358 -129.20 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V992019 80077138

Total 62358 – LAUNDRY SERVICES -129.20

Object: 62367 – MEDICAL SERVICES-OTHER
2025 08 2/27/2025 038726 Expenditures 685010 60 62367 -179.12 AGILE OCCUPATIO SVFD V44838 80077929

Total 62367 – MEDICAL SERVICES-OTHER -179.12

Object: 62381 – PROF & SPECIAL SERV-OTHER
2025 08 2/10/2025 737400 Expenditures 685010 60 62381 -9,923.03 ATKINSON ANDELS SVFD V48005 00478334
2025 08 2/18/2025 0225SVFD Expenditures 685010 60 62381 -8.50 SANTA CRUZ COUN SVFD - Brancif V31259 00478905
2025 08 2/27/2025 314819 Expenditures 685010 60 62381 -187.50 VOYA RETIREMENT SVFD VB2297OM V31933 00479504

Total 62381 – PROF & SPECIAL SERV-OTHER -10,119.03

Object: 62826 – EDUCATION AND/OR TRAINING
2025 08 2/10/2025 0225SVFD Expenditures 685010 60 62826 -1,677.00 SMITH, MATTHEW SVFD V48931 00478120
2025 08 2/10/2025 0225SVFD Expenditures 685010 60 62826 -505.98 HURST, KRIS SVFD V45398 00478119
2025 08 2/18/2025 0225SVFD2 Expenditures 685010 60 62826 -597.82 CORREIRA, MARK SVFD V45946 00478793

Total 62826 – EDUCATION AND/OR TRAINING -2,780.80

Object: 62888 – SPEC DIST EXP-SERVICES
2025 08 2/06/2025 0225SVFD Expenditures 685010 60 62888 -16.20 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V992019 80077138

Total 62888 – SPEC DIST EXP-SERVICES -16.20

Object: 62890 – SUBSCRIPTIONS BOOKS & ED MATER
2025 08 2/06/2025 0225SVFD Expenditures 685010 60 62890 -300.00 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V992019 80077138

Total 62890 – SUBSCRIPTIONS BOOKS & ED MATER -300.00

Object: 62914 – EDUCATION & TRAINING(REPT)
2025 08 2/06/2025 0225SVFD Expenditures 685010 60 62914 -2,981.95 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V992019 80077138
2025 08 2/27/2025 225370 Expenditures 685010 60 62914 -2,300.00 SOUTH BAY REGIO SVFD V128603 00479503

Total 62914 – EDUCATION & TRAINING(REPT) -5,281.95

Object: 62920 – GAS, OIL, FUEL
2025 08 2/06/2025 0225SVFD Expenditures 685010 60 62920 -458.47 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V992019 80077138
2025 08 2/10/2025 857283 Expenditures 685010 60 62920 -2,209.86 WESTERN STATES SVFD V39738 00478335
2025 08 2/27/2025 0225SVFD1 Expenditures 685010 60 62920 -1,787.00 COUNTY OF SANTA SVFD V103950 00479499
2025 08 2/27/2025 857894 Expenditures 685010 60 62920 -2,713.21 WESTERN STATES SVFD V39738 00479506

Total 62920 – GAS, OIL, FUEL -7,168.54

Object: 63070 – UTILITIES
2025 08 2/06/2025 0225SVFD Expenditures 685010 60 63070 -4,123.19 U S BANK CORPOR SVFD 4246-0445 V992019 80077138
2025 08 2/10/2025 0225SVFD1 Expenditures 685010 60 63070 -210.44 CITY OF SCOTTS SVFD V102713 80077326

Page 3 of 5



Actual  Transactions

Run: 2025-03-06 07:14 AM

Transaction Type = Actual; Revenues/Expenditures = R,(E; Chart Fields = GLKey,Character,Object
Post On [@prior-month] and Revenues/Expenditures [XP] and GL Key [685010, 685020, 685030, 685040]

Year
Fiscal

Month
Fiscal

On
Post

Document No Doc Ref Revenues/Expenditures GL Key Character Object Amount Description Vendor No Warrant No

GL Key: 685010 – SCOTTS VALLEY FIRE PROT SVC
Character: 60 – SERVICES AND SUPPLIES

Object: 63070 – UTILITIES
2025 08 2/10/2025 0225SVFD2 Expenditures 685010 60 63070 -284.14 CITY OF SCOTTS SVFD V102713 80077326

Total 63070 – UTILITIES -4,617.77
Total 60 – SERVICES AND SUPPLIES -68,419.87

Total 685010 – SCOTTS VALLEY FIRE PROT SVC -655,172.30

Page 4 of 5



Actual  Transactions

Run: 2025-03-06 07:14 AM

Transaction Type = Actual; Revenues/Expenditures = R,(E; Chart Fields = GLKey,Character,Object
Post On [@prior-month] and Revenues/Expenditures [XP] and GL Key [685010, 685020, 685030, 685040]

Year
Fiscal

Month
Fiscal

On
Post

Document No Doc Ref Revenues/Expenditures GL Key Character Object Amount Description Vendor No Warrant No

GL Key: 685030 – SCOTTS VLY FIRE DIST.-CAPITAL
Character: 60 – SERVICES AND SUPPLIES

Object: 62381 – PROF & SPECIAL SERV-OTHER
2025 08 2/18/2025 202502-1127 Expenditures 685030 60 62381 -3,877.50 NBS GOVERNMENT SVFD V33471 00478904

Total 62381 – PROF & SPECIAL SERV-OTHER -3,877.50
Total 60 – SERVICES AND SUPPLIES -3,877.50

Total 685030 – SCOTTS VLY FIRE DIST.-CAPITAL -3,877.50
-659,049.80

Page 5 of 5



 
 

TO: Hon Board of Directors  

From: Mark Correira, Fire Chief  

DATE: March 12, 2025  

RE: Board Memo 2024-25: Surplus Items  

RecommendaƟon  

Approve the items on the aƩached form for surplus and authorize Staff to dispose of or sell them using 

an online aucƟon house or similar form.  

Discussion  

Occasionally, the District needs to dispose of items that have reached the end of their useful life, been 

damaged, or are no longer required. To accommodate the disposal of these items, the Staff submits the 

items to the Board to be acknowledged as surplus items.  

Staff recommends that the aƩached lists be deemed surplus, allowing them to be sold through an online 

aucƟon house (govdeals.com) if their value is above a de minimis level or disposed of through 

convenƟonal means. Some items listed may have trade-in value; if so, any proceeds will go towards 

similar purchase items. In cases where surplus items of value cannot be sold but sƟll have a pracƟcal 

purpose, we will contact neighboring agencies to gauge interest and transfer the items to them 

administraƟvely. 

 



Item # Quanitity Description ID/Inventory # Value Planned Disposition

1 1 2002 LP-12 MONITOR/DEFIB 21029/AP43000058 $0 RECYCLE/DONATE*

2 1 2002 LP-12 MONITOR/DEFIB 21028/AP43000057 $0 RECYCLE/DONATE*

3 1 2002 LP-12 MONITOR/DEFIB UNK, B40 CARRYOVER $0 RECYCLE/DONATE*

4 1 SCOR Suction Unit 21030/AP43000059 $0 RECYCLE/DONATE

5 1 SCOR Suction Unit 20984/AP43000009 $0 RECYCLE/DONATE

6 1 LP-12 Charger SN13869562 $0 RECYCLE/DONATE

7 1 LP-12 Charger UNK, B40 CARRYOVER $0 RECYCLE/DONATE

8 9 LP-12 NiCad Batteries UNK $0 RECYCLE 

9 1 2006 Chevrolet Tahoe 4x4 1GNEK13T96R13477/U2590 $2,000 Auction 

10

11

*Possibility of trade in with Medtronic

Surplus Form



 
TO:  Honorable Board of Directors  

From:  Mark Correira, Fire Chief 
  
DATE:  March 12, 2025 

RE:  Board Memo 2025-16: Resolution 2025-03 Declaring A Public Nuisance 

Recommendation 

Move to approve Resolution 2025-03 

Background 

On August 14, 2024, the Board of Directors unanimously approved Ordinance 2024-01 establishing a 

Districtwide weed abatement program. This program allows the District to declare vegetation and other 

waste as a public nuisance if it meets criteria outlined in the California Health and Safety Code. It also 

allows the District to mitigate the nuisance at the homeowner’s expense.  

Through the adoption of the attached Resolution, the District can apply notice to properties that are 

identified as a public nuisance. These nuisances will be abated after the process is fulfilled as prescribed 

in the ordinance. The abatement process will be handled by a landscaping company that a contract with 

the District for this purpose.   

After the Resolution is approved, District Staff will solicit bids with local landscaping companies through 

a request for proposal (RFP) process. Staff will work with the most responsive bidder to establish a 

contract for abatement services. This contract will be brought back to the Board of Directors for 

consideration of approval. 

 



 

 

 

SCOTTS VALLEY FIRE PROTECTION DISTRICT 

 

RESOLUTION NO.   2025-03 

 
RESOLUTION DECLARING CERTAIN VEGETATION AND CERTAIN WASTE 

MATTER A PUBLIC NUISANCE UPON REAL PROPERTY WITHIN THE DISTRICT 

AND PROVIDING FOR THE ABATEMENT AND REMOVAL THEREOF  

 

 WHEREAS the Board of Directors of the Scotts Valley Fire Protection District, pursuant to the 

provisions of Ordinance 2024-01 and pursuant to Health and Safety Code Section 14930, et. Seq., 

declaring certain vegetation and certain waste matter a public nuisance and providing for the abatement 

and removal thereof within the Scotts Valley Fire Protection District; and 

 

NOW, THEREFORE, BE IT RESOLVED THAT the Fire Chief is directed to give notice of 

the passage of this Resolution declaring such nuisance and provision for abatement thereof and to state 

that such nuisance be abated without delay by the destruction or removal of such weeds; and 

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that the work of abating such nuisance will be done by the 

District if the owner or owners of real property and or properties do not provide for such abatement of, 

and the expense thereof shall be assessed upon the property from which such weeds shall have been 

destroyed or removed; and  

 

BE IT FURTHER RESOLVED that there shall be a Public Hearing before the Board of Directors 

of the Scotts Valley Fire Protection District at 6:00 PM or shortly thereafter on March 12, 2024 at the 

Scotts Valley City Hall, 1 Civic Center Drive, CA  95066 for the proposed abatement and removal of 

matters of public nuisance as described in Ordinance 2024-01, a notice of which shall be published at least 

once in a newspaper of general circulation, published in the County of Santa Cruz, at least ten (10) days 

prior to the time herein fixed by the Board of Directors for hearing objections. 

 

 PASSED AND ADOPTED BY THE Board of Directors of the Scotts Valley Fire Protection District, 

County of Santa Cruz, State of California, at a regular meeting held on March 12, 2025, by the following vote: 

 

 AYES      NOES ABSENT   ABSTAIN 

Director Adam Cosner 

Director Kris Hurst  

Director Mike Weaver 

Director Daron Pisciotta 

Director Ron Whittle 

   

  
ATTEST:  _______________________   _______________________ 

   Mark Correira     Adam Cosner     

   Board Secretary      Board President  
 

 

cc: County Auditor/Controller 



 

Date:  March 12, 2025 

To:   Hon. Board of Directors 

From:   Mark Correira, Fire Chief 

Subject:  Administrative Report – March 2025 
 

Administration 

• Hosted the Finance and Planning Committee Meeting on February 3. 

• Hosted a Facilitates and Equipment Meeting on February 5. 

• Supported the February 4 Board Workshop. 

• Onboarded the retired annuitant who will support the Prevention/Community Risk Reduction 
Division as Deputy Fire Marshal.  

• Hosted the first quarter Captain’s Meeting. 

Operations 

• The new station alerting system will be installed at Station 1 later in March or early April. Bryx 
is the vendor chosen for the system, which is also being utilized by Central Fire and Santa 
Cruz City Fire.  

• The new type one is scheduled for final inspection on March 17-19. BC McNeil and Stubendorff 
will travel to the Pierce factory in Wisconsin for the inspection.  

• The Type 6 is set for its final inspection in April, with Engineers Nehf and Lackey traveling to 
conduct the check.  

• Engineer Lackey has been working on the district’s equipment, addressing several issues that 
have recently arisen. Some repairs have been straightforward, while others have proven to be 
much more complex. Engineer Lackey and Bud Abbott will conduct annual safety inspections 
in early March.  

• Staffed the Branciforte Fire Station during the atmospheric rivers that hit the area in February. 

Training / EMS 

• A new LUCAS device has been ordered. With a second device, the district will now equip 

each lead engine. The LUCAS device was used twice in February, successfully resuscitating 

one patient.  

• Engineer Vandiver is collaborating with EMSIA as part of a new clinical group. This 

opportunity involves examining prehospital and hospital data on drug administration, airway 

management, trauma, codes, etc., and discussing with the new medical director to modify or 

implement new policies and protocols based on this new information. 

• Crews participated in county block training in February, which involved swift water rescue. 

The drill focused on awareness and how our agency can initiate rescue operations until the 

swift water team arrives.  

• Firefighter Perez has completed his 15-month test and is progressing through his 

probationary period and the Firefighter II program.  



 

• SimUshare, a new size-up simulation software, was acquired. This software enables the 

quick and easy creation of fire and rescue simulations for training and testing purposes.  

Prevention / Community Risk Reduction 

Inspections Conducted:  

• 10 construction inspections  

• 4 annual inspections & re-inspections  

• 6 defensible space inspections 

Plan Reviews: 

• 1 construction plans 

Community Engagement & Meetings: 

• Met with Darshana Croskrey (City’s Senior Services Coordinator) to discuss providing a falls 

prevention presentation at the senior center. They have the presentation scheduled for May 9, 

2025.  

• Chief Correira and DFM Collins met with the safety manager of Zero Motorcycles to discuss 

their safety procedures, and walked through their facility.  

• Chief Correira and DFM Collins met with retiree Greg Vandervoort to discuss his interest as a 

retired annuitant to assist with inspections during the Scotts Valley and Central Fire shared 

service agreement timeframe.  

• DFM Collins Met with Scotts Valley Water at several of their water tank sites to discuss 

vegetation management. 

• Met with the Oak Knoll Firewise community to discuss access and defensible space. 

• Chief Correira and LoFranco, and the on-duty crew met with the Pasatiempo Board to discuss 

wildfire resilience.  

• DFM Collins continues assisting Central Fire through shared services. Office hours at Central 

Fire are Tuesday, Wednesday and Thursday.  

Chief Report 

• Presented to the Lafco Board on the Branciforte / Scotts Valley Fire Reorganization. The 

presentation focused on 1-year post reorganization and was well received by the Board and 

attendees.  

• Attended the City’s Strategic Planning Meeting to discuss the Local Responsibility Area 

(LRA) Hazard Maps. 

• Attended the Memorial Service for Captain Steve Ramirez of the Central Fire District of 

Santa Cruz County.  

• Attended Operational Area Briefing for the atmospheric rivers that pounded the area in 

February. 

• Met with local fire chaplain to discuss expanding their services to support the community 

during critical incidents.  

• Met with the City Manager, Water District General Manager, and School Superintendent to 

discuss areas of mutual interest.  



 

• Met with Santa Cruz and Monterey County Fire Chiefs to discuss economies that may be 

realized on hazardous materials response. Chiefs will be crafting a white paper on possible 

solutions and or enhancements to the programs.  

• Attended an AI for Chiefs Officer Workshop, informational session on the Naval Post 

Graduate School programs in Monterey County, and Workers Compensation / Risk 

Reduction strategies workshop. 

• Attended the County Fire Chiefs Meeting.   



Scotts Valley, CA
This report was generated on 3/4/2025 10:49:27 AM

Scotts Valley Fire Protection District 

Breakdown by Major Incident Types for Date Range

MAJOR INCIDENT TYPE # INCIDENTS % of TOTAL
Fires 2 1.06%

Rescue & Emergency Medical Service 107 56.91%

Hazardous Condition (No Fire) 16 8.51%

Service Call 12 6.38%

Good Intent Call 43 22.87%

False Alarm & False Call 5 2.66%

Special Incident Type 3 1.6%

TOTAL 188 100%

Zone(s): All Zones | Start Date: 02/01/2025 | End Date: 02/28/2025

Doc Id: 553
emergencyreporting.com

Only REVIEWED and/or LOCKED IMPORTED incidents are included.  Summary results for a major incident type are 
not displayed if the count is zero. 

Page # 1 of 2



Detailed Breakdown by Incident Type 

INCIDENT TYPE # INCIDENTS % of TOTAL
111 - Building fire 1 0.53%
131 - Passenger vehicle fire 1 0.53%
320 - Emergency medical service, other 2 1.06%
321 - EMS call, excluding vehicle accident with injury 97 51.6%
322 - Motor vehicle accident with injuries 4 2.13%
324 - Motor vehicle accident with no injuries. 3 1.6%
351 - Extrication of victim(s) from building/structure 1 0.53%
410 - Combustible/flammable gas/liquid condition, other 1 0.53%
412 - Gas leak (natural gas or LPG) 7 3.72%
413 - Oil or other combustible liquid spill 1 0.53%
424 - Carbon monoxide incident 1 0.53%
442 - Overheated motor 1 0.53%
444 - Power line down 5 2.66%
522 - Water or steam leak 1 0.53%
531 - Smoke or odor removal 1 0.53%
553 - Public service 5 2.66%
554 - Assist invalid 4 2.13%
561 - Unauthorized burning 1 0.53%
600 - Good intent call, other 1 0.53%
611 - Dispatched & cancelled en route 32 17.02%
622 - No incident found on arrival at dispatch address 1 0.53%
631 - Authorized controlled burning 1 0.53%
650 - Steam, other gas mistaken for smoke, other 1 0.53%
651 - Smoke scare, odor of smoke 6 3.19%
661 - EMS call, party transported by non-fire agency 1 0.53%
700 - False alarm or false call, other 1 0.53%
743 - Smoke detector activation, no fire - unintentional 2 1.06%
745 - Alarm system activation, no fire - unintentional 2 1.06%
900 - Special type of incident, other 3 1.6%

TOTAL INCIDENTS: 188 100%

Doc Id: 553
emergencyreporting.com

Only REVIEWED and/or LOCKED IMPORTED incidents are included.  Summary results for a major incident type are 
not displayed if the count is zero. 

Page # 2 of 2



Scotts Valley, CA
This report was generated on 3/4/2025 10:50:29 AM

Scotts Valley Fire Protection District 

Incidents by Month for Month Range

MONTH INCIDENTS
January 182

February 188

Start Month: January | End Month: February | Year: 2025

Doc Id: 10
emergencyreporting.com

Only REVIEWED incidents included

Page # 1 of 1



Scotts Valley, CA
This report was generated on 3/4/2025 10:51:47 AM

Scotts Valley Fire Protection District 

Major Incident Types by Month for Date Range
Start Date: 01/01/2025 | End Date: 02/28/2025

INCIDENT TYPE JAN FEB TOTAL
False Alarm & False Call 9 5 14

Fire 3 2 5

Good Intent Call 37 43 80

Hazardous Condition (No Fire) 5 16 21

Rescue & Emergency Medical Service Incident 107 107 214

Service Call 19 12 31

Special Incident Type 2 3 5

Total 182 188 370

Doc Id: 495
emergencyreporting.com

Only REVIEWED incidents included

Page # 1 of 1



arodriguez
Highlight








	fb2c402b-fd6c-43db-bbec-c5ea8354af0e.pdf
	13711c35-5e19-4d75-9f99-f463c9ce080a.pdf
	GL Key: 685010 – SCOTTS VALLEY FIRE PROT SVC
	GL Key: 685030 – SCOTTS VLY FIRE DIST.-CAPITAL



